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RFP #15-1086-11YD

JANITORIAL SERVICES
Questions and Answers

November 25, 2015
Q1.
Page 15 of the RFP under Special Procedure for Lakeside House:  It is your intent that the contractor would perform these tasks on a quarterly basis.  How is the Offeror to price this? 

A1.
This procedure is performed quarterly per the scope outlined for each quarter. Price should be included in the location price for Lakeside House.

Q2.
Are stripping and waxing of the VCT floors required at the Training Center, EDA Building, and MH/DS Building? The RFP only states those requirements for Lakeside Center. 

A2.
No. This will be done on an as needed basis based on the unit cost provided for stripping and waxing by the Offeror.
Q3.
Are floor stripping and waxing and carpet cleaning to be included in the Offeror's price of the contract services, or are these additional services to be charged separately?

A3.
These are additional services which will be done on an as needed basis based on the unit cost provided by the Offeror.

Q4.
Does the $116,295.00 annual contract value for 2014-2015 include floor stripping and waxing and carpet cleaning, or are those additional services charged separately?

A4.
The figure includes all custodial costs.

Q5.
Are we allowed to put up chemical dispensing systems on the wall in the custodial closets?

A5.
This will  be considered with prior approval from the County.

Q6.
The Lakeside Center square footage information provided by Henrico doesn't list VCT flooring.   During our site tour I didn't see any carpet.  Should the 25,500 square footage of carpet that is listed actually be VCT?

A6.
There is no carpet in the Lakeside Center. The approximate square footage of 25,500 listed as carpet on page 3 of the RFP document should be listed as VCT.
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Q7.
Is there a pricing sheet that Henrico would like us to use or are we to develop our own pricing sheet?  
A7.
Offeror is to develop their own pricing sheet.

Q8.
What cleaning tasks are required in the gym at the training center?

A8.
See Procedure #2 on page 10.

Q9.
Will the awarded contractor be responsible for cleaning the exercise equipment in the fitness room at the Training Center?

A9.
No, the Successful Offeror is not responsible for cleaning the exercise equipment in the fitness room at the Training Center.
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